
                          

 

 
 

COURT OF  

 

 

ALDERMEN 

 

  

 
 

SIR/MADAM 
 
 YOUR Worship is desired to be at a Court of Aldermen, in the Aldermen’s 
Court Room, on Tuesday next, the 19th day of MARCH, 2013. 
 
 

The Lord Mayor will take the Chair at 12.30 pm 
of the clock in the afternoon precisely. 

 
 

(if unable to attend please inform the Town Clerk at once.) 
 

JAMES NORTH, 
Swordbearer. 

 
 
Swordbearer’s Office, Mansion House, 
Tuesday, 12th March 2013 
 

 
 

1 Question - That the minutes of the last Court are correctly recorded?   
 
2 Resolutions on Retirements, Congratulatory Resolutions, Memorials etc.   
 
3 The Comptroller & City Solicitor to report the result of the Wardmote held on Monday, 

11th March 2013, for the election of an Alderman for the Ward of Bread Street.   
 
4 Mr. Chamberlain's list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:-   
 

Name Occupation Address Company 

Nicholas John 
Trimming  

a Rare Books 
Company Partner 

Hartley Wintney, 
Hampshire 

Arts Scholars 

Peter Outram Lawson  a Pharmacutical 
Company Director, 
retired 

Lyddington, Rutland Framework 
Knitters 

Roland Lithgow 
Goodison, MBE 

a Livery Company 
Assistant Clerk 

Plantation Wharf, 
Battersea, 
Wandsworth 

Salters 

Stuart Paul O'Brien  a Solicitor Finchingfield, Essex Dyers 

Public Document Pack



2 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Maria Helena 
Malinowska  

a Banker Wimbledon, Merton International 
Bankers 

Richard James 
Burrows  

a Foreign Exchange 
Company Director 

New Barnet, 
Hertfordshire 

Blacksmiths 

Timothy James William 
Downing  

an Estate Agent Lincoln, Lincolnshire Feltmakers 

Joseph George Petran  an Educational 
Consultant  

Weymouth, Dorset Feltmakers 

Ronald Stewart Bowie  an Actuary Pollokshields, 
Glasgow 

Actuaries 

Stephen James 
Bowles  

a Chartered 
Architect 

Weston Turville, 
Buckinghamshire 

Feltmakers 

Thomas Charles Daly  a Chartered 
Surveyor 

Medstead, Alton, 
Hampshire 

Constructors 

Christopher James 
Appleyard  

a Trainee 
Accountant 

Surbiton, Surrey Upholders 

Eric Royston Gill  a Toastmaster Semington, 
Trowbridge, Wiltshire 

Plaisterers 

Patrick John 
Waterhouse  

a Chartered Civil 
Engineer 

Bowdon, Altrincham, 
Cheshire 

Engineers 

Stephen Paul Breckell  a Construction 
Lecturer 

Accrington, 
Lancashire 

Plaisterers 

Susan Brown  an Environmental 
Cleaning Company 
Director 

Stanley, County 
Durham 

Environmental 
Cleaners 

John Sweeney  an Account Manager  Croydon Environmental 
Cleaners 

Daniel Simon Max  an Insurance Broker Wandsworth Ironmongers 
Christopher George 
Applegarth  

an Airline Pilot Chichester, Sussex Air Pilots & Air 
Navigators 

Andrew Kenneth 
Garrett  

a Portfolio Manager Islington Fruiterers 

Elinor Rose Goldsmith  a Personal 
Assistant, retired 

Fulham, Hammersmith 
and Fulham 

Fuellers 

Brian Morrie Back  a Chartered 
Engineer 

Little Hallingbury, 
Hertfordshire 

Engineers 

Mauro Liviero  a Management 
Consultancy 
Company Director 

Aylesbury, 
Buckinghamshire 

Gold & Silver 
Wyre Drawers 

Richard Patrick 
George Little  

a Software 
Company Director 

Hawkley, Hampshire Information 
Technologists 

Luke Michael Sehmer  a Marketing 
Consultant 

Battersea, 
Wandsworth 

Plaisterers 

Richard David 
Cooksley  

an Agricultural 
Consultant 

Portbury, Somerset Farmers 

Joanne Share-Bernia  a Chartered 
Psychologist 

Buckhurst Hill, Essex Educators 

Terence Joseph O'Neill  a Chartered Fire 
Engineer 

Seaford, Sussex Constructors 

Commodore Samuel 
James Scorer  

a Director of 
Operations 

Tattingstone, Suffolk Shipwrights 

Victoria Mejevitch  a Real Estate 
Company Director 

Fulham, Hammersmith 
and Fulham 

Tallow Chandlers 

Andrew James  Scorer  a Shipbroker Wimbledon, Merton Shipwrights 
Paul Frank Lister  a University 

Professor, retired 
Stoke Newington, 
Hackney 

Educators 

Andrew Frederick 
Hugh Strawson  

a Finance Manager Guildford, Surrey Fuellers 

Alan David Dowdell  a Sales Director Broxbourne, 
Hertfordshire 

Fuellers 



3 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Stephen Slater  a Public Relations 
and Marketing 
Company Director 

Chesham, 
Buckinghamshire 

Air Pilots & Air 
Navigators 

Richard Adam Davies  an Information 
Technology 
Company Director  

Ealing Information 
Technologists 

William Ralph Pinney  an Airline Pilot  Fairfax, Virginia, 
United States of 
America 

Air Pilots & Air 
Navigators 

Janet Hanley  a Dispensing 
Optician 

Claverdon, 
Warwickshire 

Spectacle Makers 

Liam Bernard Byrd  a Royal Naval 
Officer 

Rotherhithe, 
Southwark 

Farriers 

Elizabeth Casupanan  a Chambermaid West Hampstead, 
Camden 

Fishmongers 

Gavin Michael Briner  a Construction Plant 
Manager 

Waltham Abbey, 
Essex 

Joiners 

Paul Edward Hewett  a Flight Simulation 
Centre Training 
Manager 

Stedham, Sussex Air Pilots & Air 
Navigators 

Alexander Duncan 
Rolfe Livingstone  

a Market Research 
Director 

Battersea, 
Wandsworth 

Spectacle Makers 

Amanda Susannah 
Francis  

a Chartered 
Accountant 

Burton Latimer, 
Northamptonshire 

Needlemakers 

Clinton Eliot Leeks, 
OBE 

a Construction 
Company Director 

West Herrington, 
Houghton le Spring, 
Tyne and Wear 

Constructors 

Michael James 
Cardwell Crabbe  

a University 
Professor 

Luton, Bedfordshire Musicians 

Robert Andrew Carr  a Livery Company 
Assistant Clerk 

Acrise, Folkestone, 
Kent 

Haberdashers 

Rita Helen Groves  a  Personal 
Assistant 

Hornchurch, Havering Haberdashers 

Paul Edward Mason  a Construction 
Director 

St. Martins, Guernsey Constructors 

Felicia Jane Walden  a Head of Adult 
Education 

Vale, Guernsey Constructors 

Denis Douglas Riddell  a Property 
Developer 

Route de Portinfer, 
Vale, Guernsey 

Constructors 

Michael Terence 
Marshall  

a Banker, retired Turbey, Bedfordshire Gardeners 

Samuel Simon Walsh  a Quantity Surveyor Loughton, Essex Loriners 
Stephen David Willis  a Teacher Bracknell, Berkshire Musicians 
Timothy James  
Clifford Hill  

a Singer South Moreton, 
Oxfordshire 

Musicians 

Matthew Jonathan 
Morgan  

a Lecturer Walthamstow, 
Waltham Forest 

Plaisterers 

Morag Elizabeth 
Shiach  

a University 
Professor 

Hackney Drapers 

Robert William Payne  a Business Services 
Company  
Executive 

Haslemere, Surrey Marketors 

Michael Frederick 
Keith  

an Information 
Technology 
Consultant, retired  

St. Albans, 
Hertfordshire 

Information 
Technologists 

Nicholas Lee Turner  a Musician Sutton Coldfield, West 
Midlands 

Musicians 

Sally Louise Leonard  a Chartered 
Surveyor 

Kenley, Surrey Chartered 
Surveyors 



4 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Ashley Alexander 
Gervase Kibblewhite  

a Financial 
Regulator 

West Brompton, 
Kensington and 
Chelsea 

Bowyers 

Barry John O'Brien  a Solicitor Highbury, Islington Solicitors 
Julian Colin Axe  a Medical School 

Manager, retired 
Kensington, 
Kensington and 
Chelsea 

Apothecaries 

Richard Gordon Bogle  a Consultant 
Cardiologist 

Wandsworth Apothecaries 

Christina Dale  an Emergency 
Medicine Doctor  

Bartley, Hampshire Apothecaries 

Martin John Fisher  a Consultant 
Physician 

Brighton, Sussex Apothecaries 

Sheila Fitzpatrick  a Medical 
Practitioner 

Tower Hamlets Apothecaries 

Anne Teresa 
Mitchener  

a Consultant 
Neurosurgeon 

Esher, Surrey Apothecaries 

Alan Gordon Turner  a Consultant 
Urological Surgeon, 
retired 

Ailsworth, 
Peterborough, 
Cambridgeshire 

Apothecaries 

Emma Elizabeth 
Whitehouse  

a Medical 
Practitioner 

Teddington, Richmond 
upon Thames 

Apothecaries 

Kevin Arnold  a Chartered 
Surveyor 

Mayfield, Sussex Chartered 
Surveyors 

Christopher Harvey 
Nicholls  

an Airline Pilot, 
retired 

Blandford Forum, 
Dorset 

Air Pilots & Air 
Navigators 

Piere Andrews  a Goldsmith Tunbridge Wells, Kent Goldsmiths 
Rajesh Kumar Gogna  a Silversmith 

Company Director 
Birmingham, West 
Midlands 

Goldsmiths 

Merlin Hanbury-
Tenison  

a Risk Management 
Consultant 

Fulham, Hammersmith 
and Fulham 

Goldsmiths 

Nicholas Major  a Jeweller East Grinstead, 
Sussex 

Goldsmiths 

Trevor Clifford John 
Potter  

a Flight Instructor Macgregor, 
Queensland, 
Australia 

Air Pilots & Air 
Navigators 

Derek John Newton  a Chartered 
Engineer, retired 

Oxted, Surrey Glaziers 

Jonathan Ellis-Miller  a Chartered 
Architect 

Hackney Chartered 
Architects 

Adrian Michael 
Thompson  

a Chartered 
Surveyor 

Worplesdon, Surrey Chartered 
Surveyors 

Iain George 
Macfarlane  

a Solicitor Epsom, Surrey Solicitors 

Marcelo Javier Ruiz  a Lawyer Buenos Aires, 
Argentina 

Pattenmakers 

Mark Simon Dewick  a Sales Director Berkhamsted, 
Hertfordshire 

Environmental 
Cleaners 

Jeffrey Michael 
Herman  

a Management 
Consultant 

Hatch End, Harrow Management 
Consultants 

Stephen James Dix  a Chartered 
Surveyor 

Wokingham, Berkshire Chartered 
Surveyors 

Kanan Barot  a Management 
Consultant 

Clapham, Wandsworth Management 
Consultants 

Paula Mary Brazier  a Commodity 
Merchant 

Warlingham, Surrey Coachmakers & 
Coach-Harness 
Makers 

Fiona Julie Church  an Executive Dean  Derby, Derbyshire Educators 
Martin Church  an Education 

Consultant 
Derby, Derbyshire Educators 



5 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Beverley Elizabeth 
Turner  

a Chartered 
Accountant 

Welwyn, Hertfordshire Chartered 
Accountants 

Anastasia Kourovskaia  a Management 
Consultant 

Bermondsey, 
Southwark 

Management 
Consultants 

James David Morgan  a Chartered Civil 
Engineer 

Hawkhurst, Kent Paviors 

Robert William 
Rutherford  

a Chartered 
Accountant 

Frant, Tunbridge Wells Wax Chandlers 

John Leslie Mager  a Surveyor Wimbledon, Merton Plumbers 
James Gilbert Dalton  a Human Resources 

Director 
Hanham, Bristol, 
Gloucestershire 

Plumbers 

Simon Rahman Malik  a Management 
Consultant 

Goddards Green, 
Sussex 

Plumbers 

Gregory Robert Finn  a Dental Surgeon Beckenham, Kent, 
Bromley 

Plumbers 

Judith Anne Wicks  a Tribunal Member, 
retired 

Lacey Green, Princes 
Risborough, 
Buckinghamshire 

Glovers 

Peter James Sparkes  a Royal Naval 
Officer 

Knowle, Hampshire Wax Chandlers 

John Francis Harris  a Funeral Director Beckton, Newham Carmen 
Robert George Cronin  a Logistics 

Company Director 
Windsor, Berkshire Carmen 

Dominic Charles 
Yeardley  

a Transport 
Company Director 

Badsworth, Pontefract, 
West Yorkshire 

Carmen 

Michael Roger Davies  a Transport 
Company Director 

Morriston, Swansea, 
West Glamorgan 

Carmen 

Geoffrey Francis Davis  a Hydraulic and 
Cylinder Company 
Director 

Birdlip, 
Gloucestershire 

Carmen 

Amanda Jane Meyer  a  Civil Servant Kensington and 
Chelsea 

Carmen 

Christine Carol Ann 
Sturgess  

a Property Company 
Director 

Chacombe, Banbury, 
Oxfordshire 

Carmen 

Wendy Michelle Dalton  an Operations 
Director 

Finchfield, 
Wolverhampton, 
West Midlands 

Carmen 

Joy Freda Laister  a Transport 
Company Director 

Howden, East 
Yorkshire 

Carmen 

Julia Vivienne Scott  a Landscape 
Planner 

Wheathampstead, 
Hertfordshire 

Carmen 

Frank Antonio Wallis  a Packaging 
Company Director 

Cobham, Surrey Carmen 

Roger Stephen 
Walters  

a Traffic 
Management 
Company Director 

Camden Carmen 

Linda Jane Britt  a Finance Director Stonham Aspel, 
Stowmarket, Suffolk 

Carmen 

Corinne Older  a  Nurse Petworth, Sussex Carmen 
Richard David Wilding, 
OBE 

a University 
Professor 

Long Lawford, Rugby, 
Warwickshire 

Carmen 

Richard John Francis 
Conneely  

a Transport 
Manager 

Bishopsworth, Bristol Carmen 

Peter Morrey  an Engineering 
Company Director 

St. Peter Port, 
Guernsey 

Carmen 

John Joseph Murphy  a Transport 
Company Director 

Upminster, Havering Carmen 

Timothy Paul Johnson  a Banker Basingstoke, 
Hampshire 

Turners 

Joshua Faberge 
Crunden  

a Student St. Leonards-on-Sea, 
Sussex 

Turners 



6 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Michael Charles 
Dickson  

a City of London 
Tour Guide 

Hammersmith, 
Hammersmith and 
Fulham 

Cutlers 

Jane Elizabeth Ventris  a General Manager Shoreham-by-Sea, 
Sussex 

Cutlers 

Owen Harvey Clay  a Solicitor Tunbridge Wells, Kent Solicitors 

 
5 Application of the following to be admitted into the Freedom of the City by Servitude in 

the Company named:-   
 

Name                Company 
Simon James Gomberg Haberdashers 
 

6 Application of the following Freeman to be recorded in the Company named:-   
 

Name                        Company 
Daniel Mark Benham           Feltmakers 
 

7 Thanks to the Spital Sermon Preacher.   
 


	Agenda

